

# AGENDA

**MEETING NAME** Code Change and Development Group: Market-wide Half Hourly Settlement SCR

**Meeting number** 06

**Date and time** 19 May 2020, 10:00-13:00

**Venue** By Skype

**Classification** Public

Agenda item	Paper no	Lead
<b>1. Introduction, apologies and meeting objectives</b>	Slides to be provided at meeting	Kathryn Coffin
<b>2. Q&amp;A session with ELEXON on scope of Architecture Working Group's deliverables</b>	Slides to be provided at meeting	Andy Roberts
<b>3. Work plan for joint CCDG/AWG subgroup</b>	Slides included with agenda	Saskia Barker / Andy Roberts
<b>4. Updates from other work streams:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Significant Code Review</li> <li>Other Code Bodies</li> </ul>	Verbal / Letter re MHHS & COVID-19	Saskia Barker
<b>5. Updated straw man on Settlement run-off arrangements (Action 04/02)</b>	Slides to be provided at meeting	Matt McKeon
<b>6. Updated straw man on Registration - Data items, appointments &amp; confirmations</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Including updates on Actions 04/15 and 04/16</li> </ul>	Appointments process flow chart* / Slides to be provided at meeting	Matt McKeon
<b>7. Updates on outstanding TOM design actions:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Update on Actions 05/05 and 05/06 (valid/default Load Shape Categories)</li> <li>Update on Action 05/02 (defaulting rules)</li> <li>Update on Action 04/14 (LLF/LLFC data items)</li> <li>Update on Action 05/04 (transitional Scaling Weights)</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Slides to be provided at meeting / Load Shape Categories spreadsheet*</li> <li>Slides provided with agenda</li> <li>Slides to be provided at meeting</li> <li>Slides to be provided at meeting / Impact of Scaling Weights spreadsheet*</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Kevin Spencer</li> <li>Kevin Spencer</li> <li>Matt McKeon</li> <li>Kevin Spencer</li> </ul>

# AGENDA

Agenda item	Paper no	Lead
<b>8. GSP Group Correction transition requirements</b>	Slides to be provided at meeting	Kevin Spencer
<b>9. CCDG05 Parts A &amp; B Headline Reports and actions</b>	<a href="#">CCDG05A</a> & CCDG05B* Headline Reports / Actions log*	Kathryn Coffin
<b>10. Summary, next steps and plan for CCDG07</b>	Verbal / Slides to be provided at meeting	Kathryn Coffin

**Next meeting: CCDG07 by Skype on 16 June 2020, from 10:00-13:00**

\* Internal to CCDG